Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jowyn,

We refer to the above matter.

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 5:09 PM

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

jowyn.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A
Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBC8140L (Ol : CTI - TBA) AND SKH9030G
(TP : CC6/CTI17023591/Aha3) on 09/12/2017

TP GIA REPORT.pdf

This is a TP direct settlement case.

We have inspected TP vehicle SKH 9030G M /s MG Solution Pte Ltd — Kaki Bukit.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP GIA report

We will revert to you on estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice in due course.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



